Pikes Peak Corvair Club

Meeting Minutes

November 19, 2017

Called to order at 9:35 a.m. Chris Kimberly presiding.

50/50 raffle. \$1 for 1, \$5 for 6.

Ed Halpin-New members present are Ray and Jackie Fleisleber. Received membership applications from Paul Motz of Alamosa, and Duane Hayes of Peyton (Duane is a founding member of the CCCC), and Daniel Teschner. Forty three members on the roster.

Wayne Russert-\$3099 in the bank.

October meeting minutes were approved.

Ed on the CCCC. No significant issues statewide or nationally.

Mail-membership applications from Motz and Hayes.

Old Business

Fortieth Anniversary t-shirt order form was circulated.

See Randy Karl for a CD of Anniversary party.

Cutaway car-Dave W, secretary of the Cactus Club, wants history of the cutaway car. Anxious for PPCC to get car back. Glusicks are looking for the title on the car. Cactus Club looking for donation from Clark's of carpet for the car. Cactus Club will turn the car over to PPCC at Crested Butte.

AZ Dave has demonstrated good intention to get the car back to PPCC.

Tony Lawler reported on the GWFBT&SM in Palm Springs. Three from Denver club attended. Headlights on Tony's car died. Dimmer switch was bad.

Cathy Green reported on how fun the tour of the Olympic Training Center. The Feasels and Greens got behind the scenes of a lot of the Center. An international wrestling tournament was being held and there was a lot of athletes about from many nations.

Christmas Party on Dec 10 at the Edelweiss at 1:00 pm. Pat Carty said Russ Miller, area rep for Toys for Tots, will be attending the luncheon to accept our donation to the organization.

New Business

In 2018 Ed Halpin will take over as webmaster. Newsletter editor is still needed

Ballots for 2018 Board nominations were circulated.

Title of the cutaway car discussion. Wayne's research determined that in Colorado the cutaway car is not a car and doesn't need to be titled. Further discussion regarding the Preservation museum. A donated car needs a title for the museum to accept it. A statement of fact from Colorado that the car is not road worthy should be acceptable so no title is required.

The Glusicks have pictures of the building of the cutaway car.

Wayne stated that if Glusicks find the title, the car serial number will be referenced in all future correspondence.

Dave Feasel communicated his proposal to the board, that when the car is back in the PPCC possession, to use the cutaway car as an education piece in the Springs area technical schools.

Open to Group

Discussed ways for club to recoup the \$1000 spent for the cutaway car. Donations accepted as well as funds from 50/50 will help. Turntable will stay in AZ.

Daniel gave an overview on his '68.

All had a laugh at the "Hot Mascot" TV ad.

Dave Feasel updated group on progress on Dave McGill's car. It is minutes of being fired up. Randy Karl assembled the dash, Daniel, Allen and Ray also helped in other areas.

Tech session will be held to get the Greens floorboard installed.

Dave Feasel thanked the group for their help on the Green and McGill cars.

Ray Fleisleber has a new car coming from Arvada.

Cathy Green thanked all who have helped get their Lakewood back on the road.

Discussed John Kolls library. Motion to keep as a rentable library approved.

Motion to have manuels kept at the Feasel's was approved since all car work will be done there.

Ray F. suggested that a list of library contents be put on website. Library open to club members only.

Rick Betts updated group on the Tri-State at Crested Butte.

50/50 winner of \$35 was Dave McGill.

Adjourned at 11:16 am